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April 29, 20

HOURLY T&C LEGAL BILL FOR MARCH WITH MOST CHARGES REF SUNSHINE
LAW REQUESTS AND MASON POINT ISSUES: Here is the latest Hourly Bill from
T&C’s law firm Curtis, Heinz, Garrett and O’Keefe.

Professional Fees

3/1/2023

3/712023
3/8/2023

3/9/2023

3/10/2023

3/13/2023
3/15/2023
3/17/2023

3/20/2023
3/20/2023

3/21/2023

3/22/2023

3/23/2023

EJS

EJS
EJS

EJS

EJS

EJS
EJS
EJS

ALR
EJS

EJS

EJS

EJS

Review of documents related to storm water projects
Research related to same.

Legal research related to zoning issues.

Legal research related to notice issues; Legal research
related to non-conforming use issue.

Legal research related to Amendment 3 issues; Legal
research related to zoning procedures.

Call with attorney related to Woods Mill development; Legal
research related to same.

Research related to zoning issues.
Legal research related to sunshine law issues.

Review of insurance correspondence; Research related fo
sunshine law issues.

Research Related to Sunshine Law Issue.

Review of LOI; Research related to sunshine law request
issues; Call from attorney representing residents related to
Manson Pointe proposal.

Research related to sunshine law requests; Legal research
related to zoning amendment procedure questions.

Legal research related to protest petition requirements; Call
with attorney representing residents related to MP proposal.

Review of communications related to sewer project; Review of
report related to same; Research related to sunshine law
issue; Review of record documents related to land use

Hours

0.50

0.50
1.00

0.50

0.50

0.30
0.40
0.50

2.00
1.10

0.60

0.50

1.00



question.

3/27/2023 EJS  Research related to sunshine law issues. 0.40
Sub-total Fees: 1,372.00

Rate Summary
Amanda L. Raddin 2.00 hours at$ 140.00 /hr 280.00
Edward J. Sluys 7.80 hours at$§ 140.00 /hr 1,092.00
Total hours: ~ 9.80

THE LAMB HOUSE FLOODING SUIT ALLEGING T&C FAILING TO ENFORCE
BUILDING CODES CONTNUES. 601 Greenwich Green used to have a Clayton Road
address for a ranch house on a flat lot that faced Clayton Road. Then Town & Country
approved a mcmasion to be built twisted to face Greenwich Green. The new house did
not meet all building requirements and the slant of the newly developed property
flooded the house (a classis mid-century modern) at 603 Greenwhih Green owned by
Dave and Erin Lamb. Town and Country has been tied up in litigation for 2 % years over
issuance of a building permit.




Here is the currently legal costs spent by the city so for.

The Lamb’s house, a Mid-Century Modern by late architect Ralph Fournier

Litigation Costs Lamb

1/8/2021 1,376.00

2/8/2021 1,791.00

3/4/2021 502.00 1/12/2022 152.00

4/5/2021 848.00 2/7/2022 1,168.00

5/6/2021 1,680.00 3/3/2022 1,088.00

6/2/2021 176.00 4/6/2022 511.63

7/13/2021 272.00 5/3/2022 80.00 1/4/2023 752.00
&/6/2021 176.00 6/2/2022 560.00 2/2/2023 £80.00
3/7/2021 1,152.00 8/3/2022 160.00 | | 4/4/2023 240.00
10/11/2021 593.75 11/2/2022 64.00

12/2/2021 454.60 12/2/2022 256.00 Total 14,572.98

TOWN AND COUNTRY BOARD OF ALDERMEN MEETING

New Board




The two new aldermen, Ben Schwoerer (ward 1) and Joe Kinsella (ward 3) were sworn
in.

LUTHERN SENIOR SERVICES EXPANSION BILL DEFEATED The bill to redevelope
Mason Point, the senior living and nursing home, was moved to be continued to the
next meeting. The motion was made by Ward 2 Alderwoman Holly Even. There was a
long pause. Without a second to the motion would mean the continuance would fail.

Ward 3 stated she was reluctantly going to second the motion, but added she didn’t
know what good it would do. She said it was clear to her that the ordinance allowing the
expansion was not going to pass.

Alderwoman Michelle Francisco

The vote for a motion failed. Alderwoman Sue Allen (a resident at the facility) and Ald.
Fritz Wiesehan (management of a competing retirement nursing home) recused
themselves.

The motion to continue the bill was defeated 4-2. Next the bill itself was defeated on
another 4-2 vote.

Approval of Bill No. 23-14 (as amended)
Failed 4 Nay (Parrotte, Hughes, Kinsella, Francisco) 2 AYE (Even,
Schwoerer)




2023 APRIL TOWN SQUARE COSTS: The money in April spent on the former Mayor
Jon Dalton’s Town Square for April was more than the money spend in the first quarter
of 2023.

APRIL 2023
04/01/23 Cleaning Town Sq Pavilion Corvus Services $ 500.00

04/10/23 Landscaping (dated 3/3100 St.L Select Services $ 2,596.85
04/10/23 Will Electronics Twn Sq surveillance cam maint $ 3,565.00

04/13/23 Ameren Town Sq electrical service $ 770.77
04/13/23 Town Sq Concert Banner $ 208.50
04/14/23 Frame for Town Sqg concert banner $ 276.60
04/05/23 Gamma Tree removal & storm clean up $2,182.80
04/06/23 Missouri American Water $ 191.27

$10,291.79

YTD $19,463.37

MAYOR REHM... BEFORE INSTITUING A PROPERTY TAX, FIRST STOP WASTING
MONEY: At a recent Board of Aldermen meeting after the Proposition U Sales Tax on
Internet purchases badly failed at the polls, Mayor Rehm said that this might mean the
reinstatement of a property tax after 30 years without one.

If it is needed to provide basic services fine, but let’s get rid unnecessary spending first.

Here is a good example. MoDOT maintains the grass along the center and shoulder of
I-64 and all State Highways. Former aldermen Skip Mange and Fed Meyland-Smith
claimed the intersection of Mason Road and 1-64 was the gateway to Town and Country.
(It certainly is NOT. Town and Country became a Village in 1950. The gateway then and
now are WB Clayton Road at Bopp entering the city limits from Frontenac and NB
Ballas RD at the Des Peres City Limits. Mason and |-64 were not annexed until 34
years later.

Mange and Meyland-Smith pushed a bill through where the City would maintain the
landscaping of the right away in place of MoDot even though it is MoDot’s property and
job. They did not like how often the grass was being cut.

So here is what Town and Country is paying landscapers to do a job that MoDot will do
at no charge:

I1-64 Mason Grass Cutting

2023 St. Louis Select Landscaping
01/01/23 $ 984.24



02/13/23 $ 937.37 from 12/1 and billed on 2/13/23
03/13/23 $ 984.24
03/31/23 $ 984.24

2022

02/10/22 $ 937.37
03/10/22 $ 937.37
04/11/22 $ 937.37
05/09/22 $ 937.37
06/09/22 $ 937.37
07/20/22 $ 937.37
08/03/22 $ 937.37
09/08/22 $ 937.37
10/06/22 $ 937.37
11/06/22 $ 1,095.06
12/08/22 $ 937.37
2022 $10,473.30

2021 The Greenwood Group

01/25/21 $ 1,750.25
02/04/21 $ 1,750.25
03/04/21 $ 1,750.25
04/08/21 $ 1,750.25
05/10/22 $ 1,750.25
06/10/21 $ 1,750.25
07/08/21 $ 1,750.25
08/05/21 $ 1,750.25
09/08/21 $ 1,750.25
10/11/21  $ 1,750/25
11/04/21  $ 1,750.25

12/13/21 $ 1,750.25
2021 $21,003

Maybe before hitting us with a tax Mayor Rehm could give this work back to MoDot to
cut their grass.

EIGHT YEARS AFTER A COUPLE OF DATES, MAN THREATENS TO BREAK-IN
VICTIM’S RESIDENCE AND RAPE HER. T&C DETECTIVE EXLINE APPEARS TO
HAVE BROKEN THE CASES FOR THE FBI After a couple of dates in 2014 the victim
started to hear from in 2021 Robert Merkle, 53, by text threatening to use a key he has
to her residence and rape her.



This is nothing new for Merkle as he had been arrested several years before for similar
offences at least three times with other woman. Three years in prison for Harassment
apparently did not get his attention. The Country Prosecutor’s Office was going to this
to a grand jury for an indictment, however Merkle ended up in prison awaiting
sentencing on 5-Federal charges.

Here is the Town and Country charges explained in a probable cause statement by Det.
Katie Exline.

[, Katie Exline, DSN 0123, Town and Country Police Department, knowing that

false statements on this form are punishable by law, state that the facts
contained herein are true and documented in report number 22-117. | have
probable cause to believe that on January 26, 2022, at 14457 Willow Bend.Park
Town and Country, MO, 63017, Robert Merkle, White, Male, DOB 01/17/1969,
6'01”, 195lbs, committed one or more criminal offense(s).

Count: 01 HARASSMENT - 1ST DEGREE

The facts Supporﬁng this belief are as follows: | have been informed of the

¥

following. T.B. and the defendant were in a déting relationship in 2014 that
lasted for a short period. On fhe above date T.B. received multiple text
méssages,on her phone. T.B. believes the messages were from the defendant
based, among other things, on a name that he called her and a reference to their
relationship. In the text messages the defendant stated that he had a copy of
T.B.'s key to her residence, and that he was going to break in and rape her. T.B.
called the police, and after the police arriv'e'd the defendént sent another

message to T.B. telling T.B. to stop callihg the police.

| believe the defendant poses a danger to T.B. and to the community because |
have been informed that he has a prior conviction in 2017 for three counts of
harassment, in which he was sentenced to 1 year in jail (1722-CR04530-01). In

that cése the defendant was charged with sending sexually explicit and



threatening text messages to three different women. The defendant also has a
pribr conviction for harassment from 2018 in which he was sentenced to prison
for three years (18JE-CR00198-01). In that case the defendant was charged
with sending a text message to a woman indicating that he had a fantasy to
violently rape her. | have also been informed that multiple other women have
asserted that the defendant has sent them threatening and violent messages.

Katie Exline, DSN 0123, Town and Country Police Department

[-Signatulre] D€+ %123 Date: l /28/ 22-

'COUNT: 01 HARASSMENT - 1ST DEGREE

That Robert Merkle, in violation of Section 565.090, RSMo, committed the class E felony of
harassment in the first degree, punishable upon conviction under Sections 558.011 and 558.002,
RSMo, in that on or about January 26, 2022, in the County of St. Louis, State of Missouri, the
defendant without good cause, en'gaged in an act with the purpose to cause emotional distress to
T B. by sending T.B. text messages that he was going to break into T.B:'s residence and rape her,
and such act did cause T.B. to suffer emotional distress.

And then there were 5-Federal Charges. Merkle pled guilty in March and agreed to 5-

years in prison. He is to be officially sentenced in June by Town and Country resident
Federal Judge Steve Clark..

Between on or about January 1, 2022, and on or about January 31, 2022, in the Eastern

District of Missouri, and elsewhere, the defendant,

ROBERT MERKLE,

knowingly transmitted in interstate commerce a communication containing a threat to injure a

person, “T.B.”

In violation of Title 18 United States Code 875(c).

COUNT TWO




Between on or about January 1, 2022, and on or about January 31, 2022, in the Eastern
District of Missouri, and elsewhere, the defendant,
ROBERT MERKLE,
knowingly transmitted in interstate or foreign commerce a communication containing a threat to
injure a person, “M.0.”
In violation of Title 18 United States Code 875(c)

COUNT THREE
Between on or about October 1, 2021, and October 31, 2021, in the Eastern District of

Missouri, and elsewhere, defendant,

ROBERT MERKLE,
with the intent to harass and intimidate another person, C.E., used any interactive computer service
and electronic communication service and electronic communication system of interstate
commerce, and any other facility of interstate or foreign commerce to engage in a course of
conduct that caused, attempted to cause and would be reasonably expected to cause substantial

emotional distress to that person, C.E.

LUUNI FUUK

The Grand Jury further charges that:

Between on or about June 1, 2021, and January 31, 2022, in the Eastern District of Missouri, and

elsewhere, defendant,

ROBERT MERKLE,
with the intent to harass and intimidate another person, L.S., used any interactive computer service

and electronic communication service and electronic communication system of interstate



commerce, and any other facility of interstate or foreign commerce to engage in a course of
conduct that caused, attempted to cause and would be reasonably expected to cause substantial
emotional distress to that person, L.S.

In violation of Title 18 USC 2261 A(2)(B).

COUNT FIVE

Between on or about January 1, 2022, and January 31, 2022, in the Eastern District of Missouri,
and elsewhere, defendant,

ROBERT MERKLE,
with the intent to harass and intimidate another person, J.A., used any interactive computer service
and electronic communication service and electronic communication system of interstate
commerce, and any other facility of interstate or foreign commerce to engage in a course of
conduct that caused, attempted to cause and would be reasonably expected to cause substantial

emotional distress to that person, J.A.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ’ y _‘
Plaintiff, 3
v .. % No. 4:22CR0449 SRC SPM
ROBERT MERKLE, ; :
Defendant.
GUILTY PLEA AGREEMENT

Comé now the parties and hereby agre;e, as follows:
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2. GUILTY PLEA:
Pursuant to Rule 11(c)(1)(A), Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, in exchange for the
defendant’vs voluntary plea of guilty to all 5 counts in the Indictment:
A. The parties agree that Defendant be sentenced to 60 months in prison on all
counts to be run concurrently. The guideline range (combination of Total Offense Level and
%‘ A\\ C\"
Criminal History Category) tl%% 4’ determined by the Court pursuant to any chapter of the

Guidelines and Title 18, Umted States Code, Section 3553(a); and

3. ELEMENTS:

As to Counts I, and II, of the Indictment, the defendant admits to knowingly violating
Title 18, United States Code, Section 875 (c), and admits there is a factual basis for the plea and
further fully understands that the eleménts of the crime are:

A. :l'he defendant knovviﬁély sent a message in interstate commerce;

B. Containing a true threat to injure the person of another;

C. The defendant sent the message with the intent to communicate a true threat or with

{

the knowledge that it would be viewed as a true threat. - -
As to Counts III, IV, V of the Indictment, the defendant admits to knowingly violating

Title 18, United States Code, Section 226iA(2)(B): and admits there is a factual basis for the
plea and further fully understands that the elements of the crime are: |

A. The defendant used an electronic communication service or any other facility of
interstate or foreign commerce;

B. The defendant used the electronic communication service or any other facility of

interstate or foreign commerce to engage in a course of conduct;

11



C. While engaged in that course of conduct, the defendant intended to injure, harass,
or intinﬁdate another person; and |
‘ D. The defendant’s acts constituting the course of conduct caused, attempted to
cause, or would be reasonably expected to cause substantial emotional distress to that person.
4. FACTS:
The parties agree that the facts in ﬂﬁs case are as follows and that the government would
prove these facts beyond a reasonable doubt if the case were to go to trial. These facts may be

considered as relevant conduct pursuant to Section 1B1.3:

In January of 2022, law enforcement were notified that defendant Merkle was harassinga
female. Further, a subsequent review of the defendant’s cell phone revealed that he had been
harassing numerous women since May of 2021.

As to Count One: Victim “T.B.”, Charge S¢ction 875(c):

On January 26, 2022, the Town and Country Police Department responded to an address
in their venue and interviewed a woman identified as “T.B.”
T.B. reported she met the defendant (Robert Merkle) in April 2014. T.B. reported she met

the defendant on a dating website and they had dated briefly before she ended the relationship.

T.B. told investigators that during intermittent periods from 2014 through January 2022,
T.B. continued t_ohreceive text messages from the defendant which were annoying, but she did not
consider them threatening. T.B.. told investigators she ignored the text messages and did not

respond to him. , :
T.B. told investigators that during the evening of January 26, 2022, she received a text

message string from Merkle, who she believed was using a fictitious or internet-generated

telephone number. T.B. told investigators that although the defendant was using an unfamiliar

12



telephone number, she knew it to be him because he referenced a nickname only he used, he

described a specific attribute of her home, and he said they had sex during April 2014.

A transcript of the text messages investigators believe were sent by Merkle is included below. T.B.

told investigators she did not reply to the text messages.

Hey Tamster?
Remember the last night we had sex in late, April 20147
I photographed your house key before we left your place that evening

‘See there was this online company that made a physical copy of a key purely from

a cellphone picture.

Cool, ya know?

I remember you looked at your keys on your breakfast bar table. You saw they had
been moved and for a second I thought you were gonna smff me out. But you never
made the conrection \

I got the key to your front door not but'5 fuckin days later

And it worked, too [face emoji]

[ still have it and I bet the lock is still the same

I’m gonna find out for sure this Friday nite, Tamster.

So if you happen to wake up Friday nite around midnight w a hand over your mouth
and a dick going in and out of your cunt, well, at least you’ll know who it is

After the police arrived at the residence of T.B., she received a text message from who she

believed was Merkle. A portion of the message is included below:

And for Christ’s sakes, Tammy, quit calling the fuckin cops on me: Now I’m gonna
have to call in another favor w/ my...ummmm...”F”’lowers “B”y “I”’rene buddies to
quash this shit “

Damnit woman!

Investigators asked T.B. if the key to her home had numbers at the tol; of it which

- correspond to the key cutting depths to make a new key. T.B. told investigators the key to her

home has numbers on it similar to what Merkle described.

13



Based on T.B.’s statements, FBI Special Agent Ryan Comelius (SA Cornelius) applied
for and received federal search warrants to search Merkle’s home' and cell phone. On J anuary
27,2022, FBI responded to Merkle’s place of employment and arrested him. SA Cornelius

~ observed that Merkle’s did nt:t have his Appleiphone on him on_the way to the police station.
investigators discovered ;[hat the defendant gave it to a co-worker. It is retrieved by law
enforc_ement.’Thé d.efendant. invoked Miranda and did not ma1‘<e any incriminating statements.
Besides the Federal Search Warrants obtained for his home and the defendént’s cell phone,
another search federal search warrant was also served upon the aefendant"s email account,

“robertscottmason2022@gmail.com.” Computer devices and cell phones were seized from the

defendant’s home/room. .

FBI Special Agent David Howe, who is an experienced forensic analyst, reviewed the
computer devi;:es seizéd from Merkle’s apartment which included: two older computers, 4 cell
phones, 3 SIM cards, 7 USB devices, and a media player. One comj)uter (labeled by the FBI as
item “1B3”) and one older Androideaseéi phone (Ite{n “1B5”) had the Gmail address of
robertscottmason2022@‘glmai1.com linkeci to them. Another Andrdici—based cell phone (item

“1B6™) containea: links to the robertscottmason2022@gmail.com account, and had a text from

29

“Textme*” showing the defendant was using Textme services. A third cell phone (Item “1B8”)
\

also has the robertscottmason2022(@gmail.com email address associate with it, and there were

violent text messages located on that phone to Victim Three, “C.E.,” from a Textme account

under the name of “tammybell.”
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Relevant to the allegations made by victim T.B., law enforcement located messages sei
to her from the defendant on one of his ceil phones (item 1B5). Included in the located text
messages was the threatening message tﬁe defendant sent about raping her on Friday night.
Law enforcement was able to access the data on Merkle’s Apple Iphone in the Fall of 2022.
Evidence of emails and text messages to the victims wel:e located on that cell phone as well.

Including an email to victim T.B. dated January 12, 2022 from
"robertscottmason2022@gmail.(_:dm.” . ~

As to Count Two: Victim “M.0O..” Charge Section 875(c):

An adult fen;ale victim, M.O. residing in Glen Ellyn, Illinois, reported to police that on
January 24, 2022,~ she received text messages from the phone numbers: 571-932-8165 and 314-
766-1091. They used her nickﬁamé “Mxxx.” One of the texts from phone number 571-932-
8165, that was also lo.cated on one of the defendant’s Android bgsed cell phones (item.1B5) vlva_s:
“I’d love to kr;ovs; your address. I like to masturbate and think about coming to your house some

) : ,
night really late, breaking in, mounting you with no grace at all and having really hard sex with

you

2%
.

As to Count Three: Victim “C.E..” Charge Section 2261A:

C.E. residesbin California and received threatening text messages from the defendant in
October of 2021. These messages were located by the FBI on the ci:lefenda.nt’s Android Phone
(Item 1BS).

' C.E. told the FBI that she recallezl receiving the text messages in October of 2021 on her
personal cell phone from a number she did not recognize. SA Cgmelius read the victim a string
of text messages from Merkle’s pilone (1B8) which she stated she recalled. She blocked the
number after that because she fo‘und the messages threatening. The messages said, “Cxxxxxx”

“this is an old friend,” “have you ever been sexually assaulted,” “I am thinking about breaking
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“this is an oldl friend,” “have you ever been sexually assaulted,” “I am thinking about breaking
into your house and fucking your fuckiné brains out.” The ;nessagéé appeared to have come from
an accdunt with the name,“tammybell4920.” These text messages to C.E:,.l were located on the
defendant’s phone and were dated that they were sent on October 11, 2021. On October 13,
2021, the défendant sent two text messages from “tammybell” account, that read: “have you ever
been fucked against your will?”” “I am thinking about breaking into your house and fucking your
b;'ains d‘ﬁt.” Yictim C.E. received another messége from the defendant on October 26, 2021 It

read: “Cxxxxxx, I would like to fuck your brains out until they leak out of your fucking ears.”

C.E blocked the number and the messages stopped.

As to Count Four: Victim “L.K..” Charge 2261(A):

L.K. is an adult female that resides in Saucier, Mississippi. She received repeated phone

calls and text messages from an unknown individual from June 2021, until January 2022. She
reported these threatening messages to both the Harrison County Sheriff’s Department and the

Gulfpdft Police. The defendant’s Android phone (item iBS) contained evidence that the
defendant was the person cyberstalking L.K. L.K. sent screenshots of the threatening messages

‘on her phone to SA Cornelius:

e Robertscottmason20297632 sent to her on DATE:

o Robertscottmason20297632 (Merkle’s phone): L**#%*
LK.:?
Robertscottmason20297632: Youre very beautiful
L.K.: Who is this
Robertscottmason20297632: L**** [ would love to know your address, I
masturbate and think about coming to your house some night really late,
getting in, mounting you with no grace at all, and just start having really hard
sex Id love to know your address. I like to masturbate and think about coming
to your house some night really late ...

O O O O
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o Robertscottmason20297632: But what I would really like to do is spray semen
all over your face while you’re having an orgasm.

o Defendant sent a photograph of L.K. (from the internet) to her.

L.K. asked him for his name. .

o Robertscottmason20297632 responded: L**** you motherfucker I really need
to get on top of you and piston my penis in and out of your goddamn cunt.

o

As to Count Five: Victim “J.A..” Charge 2261 A

J.A. resides in Edwardsville, Illinois. In December 26, 2021, J.A. received an email from

the email account of robertscottmason2022@gmail.com. This email account belonged to the

defendant. J.A. was asked if she had worked at Wells Fargo in 2014. She then received emails

. 203 ¢V
on January 5, 2022, through January 17, %ﬁ that were sexual and threatening in nature from
< ;
the defendant’s email account. Including: “Jxxxx I'd love to know your address. I like to
masturbate and think about coming to your house sone night really late, getting in, mounting you

with no grace at all and just start having really hard sex with you.” Then on January 5, .2022, the
defendant through the robertscottmason2022@gmail.com email account wrote the following:
“Yeah. So anyway I remember you as being *insanely* smoking hot. Smoldering hot. In fact the/.-
first week or two after we started I recall you Were wearing a micro (emphasis on micro)
miniskirt, jacket, heels and tights. Don’t think I’1l ever forget that, Jxxxxx I thought: this girl
must f¥ck like a g¥ddamn Ferrari.... And I’m prolly not wrong in that analysis, wouldn’t you
concur?” On January 17, 2022, the defendant emailed J.A. the following: “Jxxxxx what I’d |

really like to do is spray semen all over your face while you’re having an orgasm.”

| had a retired US Ast. Attorney look at tis material and he gave Town and Country
Detective Katie Exline credit for breaking these cases open and the Town and Country
victim who actually knew that the suspect was Merkle.

It looks like Mr. Merkle's problems started with his arrest on a Complaint written by
Detective Exline from T&C for Harassment of his ex-girlfriend. His bond was set at
$75,000.00, so he sat in St. Louis County Jail. Then the feds got involved, and he was
indicted on August 10, 2022 for a whole bunch of harassment crimes. The AUSA
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writted him in from St. Louis County, where he remains to this day. He pled guilty to a
whole bunch of crimes on March 16, 2023 before United States District Judge Stephen
Clark. After his sentencing, back in St. Louis County, the prosecutor had an Amended
Indictment issued, and he is scheduled to be back in St. Louis County Court on June
22nd. Personally, | think Judge Clark is going to hammer him and he will be gone for a
long, long time. Then, | think Merkle will plead to the State charge and get concurrent
time. The federal plea is very long and detailed.

08/10/22
01/26/22
09/14/17
03/30/17
02/23/17

5-cts Federal Harassment 5-years prison
Felony Harassment

Felony Harassment 3-years prison
Felony Harassment 3-years prison
Felony Harassment 3-years prison

FBI

Town & Country PD
St. Louis City PD
Jefferson Co SO
St. Louis City PD

He has over a dozen stalking protection orders issued against him
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CHESTERFIELD POLICE BLOTTER
WEDNESDAY APRIL 19, 2023

23-1613 CIT: An adult citizen had the intention of buying over the counter medicine for a suicide
attempt. The subject’s parents were present and called the police. EMS, with police present,
involuntarily conveyed the subject to Mercy for an evaluation.

Beginning:02/23/2023, Larceny Over
1717 . CHESTERFIELD
231615 Ending:02/23/2023. 2XX THF BLVD  |Lowe's COMMONS 6 4 $750 -
Shoplifting
1739
Arrested: N/A| | |

Brief Narrative Description: Subject switched UPC sticker to pay only $33 for approximately $1379 worth of merchandise.

Beginning:04/17/2023, Larceny Over
1930 . CHESTERFIELD
231616 Ending:04/17/2023, 2XX THF BLVD |Lowe's COMMONS 6 4 $750 o
Shoplifting
1930
Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: Subject left store without making any attempt to pay for items. He also tampered with security devices on
merchandise.

Beginning:04/19/2023,
23 1618 1140 18XXX BAXTER CROSSING |6 4 'éi?ﬁ.ﬁ'lln
Ending:04/19/2023  |BARRISTER LN -
1210 Threat

Arrested: Rodriguez, Juan | W |28 | M
Brief Narrative Description: Subject verbally threatened to physically harm victim and had a visible firearm.

23-1618 Assault: Cable workers were at a job site on Barrister. A resident believed they were
too loud, confronted the workers and threatened them with assault. The workers desired
prosecution. The resident was contacted and provided false pedigree information. He was
arrested for assault, false declaration and for several warrants to include one for Tampering 1
out of St. Louis County.
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Juan Rodriguez W/M 28

04/19/23 Assault Chesterfield PD
08/28/22 Unreg Vehicle St. Ann PD
04/24/21 Tampering With Auto Creve Coeur PD

04/04/21 DWI, Following Too Close, No Veh Ins, Driving W/Revoked, Florissant PD
Unregistered Vehicle FTA Warrants on all charge

07/21/19 Driving While Revoked $100 fine, 3-Moving Vio reduced to MO Hwy Patrol
Parking Vio $460 fines

07/22/18 DWI SES Probation, Moving Vio reduced to Parking Vio $150 MO Hwy Patrol
Fine, Improper Lane Use $50 fine

Beginning:04/19/2023,
1515 CHESTERFIELD

Ending:04/19/2023, | 1XX THF BLVD |Walmart COMMONS
1521

Larceny under
$750
Shoplifting

231620

o
=Y

Arrested: Jefferson, Gina |B |50 | F

Brief Narrative Description: Subject scanned lower price stickers in place of higher price items.

23-1620 - Larceny - 100 THF (Walmart) - A subject was caught under-ringing items in
the self-checkout lane. Subject was issued a Summons In Lieu of arrest.
Gina Jefferson 50

04/19/23 Stealing Chesterfield PD
11/16/19 Moving Violation reduced to Parking Vio $163 fine St. Charles Co PD
09/05/15 Unregistered Veh $20 fine MO Hwy Patrol
BN CHESTERFIELD Larceny under
231621 Ending:04/19/2023, 3XX THF BLWVD |Home Depot COMMONS WEST 6 4 $750 N
1512 Shoplifting

Arrested: Gaffney, Patrick | W | 42 | M

Brief Narrative Description: Known shoplifter selected merchandise and passed all points of sale without making any attempt to pay.

Patrick Gaffney 42

04/19/23 Felony Stealing, reduced to Muni Court Chesterfield PD
04/04/23 Expired License Plates Glendale PD
09/08/23 2-Counts Fel Theft Town & County & Ladue

Patrick R. Gaffney, 41, of Bel-Ridge, faces two felony stealing charges related to wine

thefts at Straub’s and Schnucks grocery stores in St. Louis County.
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Gaffney was also suspected by police in a brazen Oct. 18. wine theft at The Wine

Merchant in Clayton, but the store declined to press charges Post Dispatch 1/9/23

11/02/22 Stealing Overland PD
10/08/22 Possession of Stolen Property SIS Probation Kirkwood PD
08/16/16 Moving Vio reduced to Parking Vio $100 fine Pine Lawn PD
08/12/16 Receiving Stolen Property SES Probation St. Peters PD
10/25/15 Disobeyed Stop Sign $70 fine Bel Ridhe PD

08/07/13 Property Damager Probation Revoked 180-days jail Columbia PD
03/27/13 Harassment by Threat Probation Revoked 180-days Columbia PD

10/28/12 Stealing 30-days jail Columbia PD
06/13/03 DWI, Resisting Arrest, Pos Mariji 180-days jail Calloway Co SO
08/29/01 Burglary, Stealing 4-years prison Cole Co

05/09/01 Attempting to Purchase Liquor by a Minor $250 fine Jefferson City PD

23-1623 - Warrant arrest - Long Rd/ Chesterfield Airport Rd - Officer received a flock
hit regarding a vehicle which had a warrant out of Manchester PD attached to the
registered owner. The Officer observed the vehicle and conducted a traffic stop. The
Officer verified the warrant and placed the subject under arrest. Utilizing the new
Prisoner Transport Agreement, The Officer transported the subject directly to
Manchester PD and transferred custody to them.

23-1624 - Attempted Suicide - Rutland Circle - Officers received a call for a subject
who had just hung himself in the basement of his residence. Prior to Officers arrival, the
wife and neighbors were able to get the subject down and begin CPR. Officers and
EMS then took over and continued life-saving measures. They were able to re-
establish a pulse and transported the subject to St Luke's Hospital where he is in
extreme critical condition but still alive at the time of this report.

THURSDAY April 20, 2023

Beginning:04/19/2023,
2308 Olive Blvd &
Ending:04/20/2023,  |Appalachian Trail 2 2 |DWIAlcohol
0200

Arrested: Nzisabira, Tadeo | B | 33 | M

Brief Narrative Description: During a traffic stop for no taillights, driver was found to be intoxicated.

23-1626 - DWI Report

Traffic stop by officers on Olive Blvd. at Appalachian Trail resulted in the arrest of the
driver for DWI and having Open Containers in the vehicle. The suspect was transported
to the station and booked and then placed in a cell awaiting release. The suspect's
vehicle was towed from the scene.

231626
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Tadeo Nzisabira 33

Chesterfield PD

Officers found two open doors while doing business checks, both buildings were not
disturbed, and officers were able to secure them and notify the owners.

Officers also conducted traffic enforcement and responded to calls for suspicious
vehicles/persons, alarms, sick cases, along with routine patrols of businesses,
neighborhoods, and parks.

Beginning:04/20/2023,
1345 14X304 CLAYTON Trespassing City

Ending:04/20/2023,  |RD PARKWAY WEST |3 3 |Property
1345

231632

Arrested: N/A| | |

Brief Narrative Description: Juvenile previously trespassed from school property returned to school.

23-1632: The Parkway West SRO drew a number for a former student trespassing at
the school. The juvenile was GOA but was located during an area canvass. The
juvenile detective responded to the scene, took custody of the subject and conveyed
him home where he was released to a parent.

Other calls for service include injured animal, 911 hang up, traffic accident, alarm
sounding and an aircraft alert at Spirit Airport.

Beginning:04/14/2023,

12XX
1000 BAXTER
231633 _— WOODEBRIDGE 6 4 Fraud Scam
Endlng.?gg‘l{;u2023, CROSSING DR CROSSING

Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: Victim sent $100 via Zelle to a puppy scam.

23-1633 - Fraud - Woodbridge Crossing Dr - Subject electronically sent $100 to a
subject as a down payment for a puppy from facebook marketplace. After sending the
money, the victim came to realize it was a fraud. Investigation is ongoing

23-1636 - Warrant Arrest - 164/ Timberlake Manor - A traffic stop resulted in the driver
being arrested for multiple active warrants from other jurisdictions.
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Beﬂlnnlnﬂl?g%mm??n T8XXX CHESTERFIELD Liquor Violation
231637 N CHESTERFIELD |Maryville Ice Arena |ICE AND SPORTS |5 4 p

Endlng.?3f2210!2023, AIRPORT RD COMPLEX Sale to Minor
Arrested: Juvenile | | |
Brief Narrative Description: Ice complex employee sold alcohol to a minaor.

Beginning:04/20/2023,

1937 - MONARCH Liquor Violation
231638 e/ ding:04/20/2023, |PXLONGRD  |EdisonBxpress | oeyrrp 6 4 |sale to Minor
1945

Arrested: Ogle Alan | W |33 | M
Brief Narrative Description: Edison Express employee sold alcohol to a minor.

23-1637, 23-1638 - Two businesses in Chesterfield sold alcohol to underage
subjects during an undercover investigation involving St Louis County PD and
Chesterfield PD.

Alan Ogle 33

04/20/23 Sale of Intoxicants to a Minor Chesterfield PD
07/17/20 Peace Disturbance 2-yr SIS Probation term St. Clair PD

07/01/16 Speeding 16-19 Over limit FTA Warrant MO Hwy Patrol
05/29/09 Speeding 11-15 over limit $55 fine MO Hwy Patrol

21-934 - Prisoner Pick-Up - St Charles County PD - Officers responded to St Charles
County PD to pick up a subject with active Chesterfield Warrants

FRIDAY APRIL 21, 2023

23-1641 - Failure to Yield

Officers attempted to stop a vehicle for traffic violations, the vehicle would not pull over
and continued to drive at or below the speed limit. When the vehicle got close to the
highway it then sped up and fled from officers. Officers terminated their attempt to stop
the vehicle but did enter the vehicle as wanted because the officer was able to identify
the driver and she committed several traffic violations.

Officers found one business door unlocked while doing building checks, the building
was checked and secured by officers and notifications were made.

Officers also conducted traffic enforcement and responded to calls for auto accidents,
loud music, alarms, sick cases, along with making routine patrols of businesses,
neighborhoods, and parks.

Beginning:04/20/2023,
1207 23XX CLARKSON |Marquette High

Ending:04/20/2023, RD School
1207

NO SUBDIVISION
CLARKSON 0
VALLEY

Making A Terrorist

231646 Threat

Arrested: N/A| | |

Brief Narrative Description: Juvenile made a Snapchat post that was later shared via Instagram messenger threatening to shoot up
two schools.
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23-1646: Threats were called in to both Lafayette and Marquette high

schools. Investigation revealed a Chesterfield juvenile to be responsible for both. An
arrest attempt by Chesterfield and St. Louis County resulted in the juvenile being taken
into custody. She was taken to detention where St. Louis County and a Chesterfield
detective will investigate further.

Beginning:04/15/2023,
1810 CHESTERFIELD Larceny Over

231649 |p L ding:04/15/2023,  |1XX THFBLVD  |Best Buy COMMONS $750 Shoplifting

1815

[52]
P

Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: Two unknown subjects used an alpha key to unlock five Apple TVs and one Bose Soundlink. They
concealed the merchandise and left the store without making any attempt to pay.

23-1649 Larceny: Delayed theft report from Best Buy.

Beginning:04/20/2023,
23 1643 2000 13XXX OLIVE NO SUBDIVISION Larceny under
Ending:04/21/2023, BLVD WARD 1 $750 Business

0800

-
-

Arrested: N/A || |

Brief Narrative Description: Unknown subject stole 10 feet of copper wire.

23-1643 Larceny: Theft of copper wire from the Ameren substation on Olive.

A subject paid their Chesterfield bond while in custody at St. Charles County.

Beginning:04/12/2023,
23 1654 2008 1C?I,-|XEXSXTERFIELD Mobil BLUESTONE 6 4 Fraud Credit Card
Ending:04/21/2023, AIRPORT RD COMMONS
1824

Arrested: Nance, Meredith |[B |19 | F

Brief Narrative Description: Subject used victim's credit card to purchase $14 of gas.
23-1654 - Fraud - 17195 Chesterfield Airport Rd - (Mobil on the Run) - Victim's credit
card was fraudulently used at Mobil on the Run. Investigation ongoing

Meredith Nance 19

04/21/23 Fraudulent Use of a Credit Card Chesterfield PD

22-3258 - Prisoner Pick-up - St Louis County Intake - Officer responded to St Louis
County for a subject with a POI for Chesterfield

Officers responded to traffic crashes, disturbances, sick cases, traffic hazards and
suspicious persons calls.

SATURDAY APRIL 22, 2023

Beginning:04/21/2023,

17XXX
2135 L CHESTERFIELD Assault Common
231656 | ding:04/21/2023, EFQESSFETREELD Raising Canes COMMONS WEST |© 4 |- Actual Assault

2140
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Arrested: Adams, Briaun |B |36 | M

Brief Narrative Description: Subject assaulted victim after victim used a slur in front of the subject.

23-1656 - Assault Report

A customer at Raising Caines Chicken in the valley assaulted another customer when
he heard him use a racial term he thought was intended towards him. The victim stated
he used the term but it was not directed at the suspect. The victim was punched several
times in the head area but there was no visible injuries. The suspect resisted arrest by
pulling and pushing away from the officers after they told him he was being arrested.
The suspect was arrested and conveyed to the station where he was booked and then
released on summons's for assault and resisting arrest.

Briaun Adams 36 Creve Coeur

04/21/23 Assault, Resisting Arrest Chesterfield PD
02/06/23 Speeding 20-25 over limit St. Charles City PD
09/22/22 2-ct Property Vio, Building Code Vio Moline Acres PD
06/21/22 Unregistered Veh $50 fine Chesterfield PD
11/04/16 License Plated Violation $30 fine MO Hwy Patrol
08/09/14 Moving Vio reduced to Parking Vio $261 fine St. Ann PD
03/27/13 Speeding $200 fine MO Hwy Patrol
07/07/12 Peace Disturbance $200 fine Bridgeton PD

05/11/11  Moving Vio reduced to Parking Vio $200 fine Bourbon PD

Officer's found one open door while doing business patrols in Hilltown Village Center,
notifications were made and the building was checked and secured by officers.

Officers also conducted traffic enforcement and responded to calls for suspicious
persons, EDP, disturbance, alarms, sick cases, along with making routine patrols of
businesses, neighborhoods, and parks.

23-1660 - DOA - Clayton Rd: An elderly female passed away of apparent natural
causes. Family members came to the scene and the Medical Examiner released the
decedent to a funeral home.

Beginning:04/22/2023,

1041 Olive Blvd & River
231661 | 4ing:04122/2023,  |Valley Dr 1 1 |DWIDrugs

1041
Arrested: Thomas, Ana Beatriz | W | 41| F

Brief Narrative Description: When stopping to assist with a disabled vehicle, officer found driver to be intoxicated.

23-1661 - DWI - Olive Blvd: An officer observed a vehicle idling on the side of the road
blocking a private driveway. The officer contacted the driver and determined she was
impaired. The driver was unable to safely complete the standard field sobriety

tests. The officer located multiple prescription drugs in the driver's possession. The
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driver agreed to provide a sample of her blood. The officer conveyed her to St. Luke's
for that purpose.
Ana Beatriz Thomas Unincorporated Des Peres/Town and Country

04/22/23 DWID Chesterfield PD
02/28/23 Improper Registration (lic plates not reg to car) $50 Ballwin PD
11/06/21 Unregistered Car $50 fine Ballwin PD
10/01/19 Non-Moving Violation $50 fine Manchester PD
05/25/19 Unregistered Car $50 fine Town & Country PD

Beginning:04/22/2023,
1206 3X FOREST CLUB FOREST HILLS Property Damage

Ending:04/22/2023,  |DR GOLF & COUNTRY 0 |other
P CLUB

231663

Arrested: N/A| | |

Brief Narrative Description: Subject checking car door handles struck a golf cart while fleeing when approached by a witness.

23-1663 - Pursuit - 164: Dispatch notified officers of a stolen vehicle that just occurred
from Clarkson Valley's venue. Officers located the car getting onto eastbound 164 and
initiated a slow-speed pursuit when the suspect initially failed to yield. The pursuit was
terminated and the suspect absconded. One officer obtained a vehicle license plate
and entered it as wanted.

Beginning:02/10/2023, Larceny under
23 1664 0800 14X NORTH DELMAR 5 2 $750
Ending:04/22/2023, OUTER 40 RD GARDENS Neighborhood
0000 Association

Arrested: N/A | | |
Brief Narrative Description: Victim's power of attorney reported staff stole victim's medications.

23-1664 - Larceny - North Outer 40: The victim advised nursing home staff stole her
prescription narcotics and provided inadequate care. The investigation is ongoing at the
time of this report.

Community Affairs Officers and Police Volunteers conducted a successful drug takeback
event and collected 185.4 LBS of medications.

23-1665-Warrant Arrest-RHL & Edison Ave
During a traffic stop, the officer determined the driver had an active warrant through the
City of Chesterfield for traffic charges. The driver was arrested and posted bond.

Beginning:04/22/2023,

1957 CHESTERFIELD Larceny under
Ending:04/22/2023, | XX THFBLVD — [Walmart COMMONS $750 Shoplifting
2028

23 1666

[=2]
=Y

Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: Subject walked out of store with a cart full of merchandise and made no attempt to pay.

23-1666-Larceny-100 THF Blvd
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A subject stole items from Walmart. The subject has been identified and follow up will
be conducted by SEU.

Officers handled calls for service to include assist invalid, suspicious person/vehicle,
harassment, traffic hazard and alarms.

SUNDAY April 23, 2023

23-1669 - Found Property - Highcroft: A citizen located a dropped wallet and turned it

into the station. A preliminary investigation in an attempt to identify the owner met with
negative results. The officer placed the wallet into evidence for safe keeping.

Beginning:04/23/2023,

23 1670 0800 1700 NORTH VALLEYATHLETIC [5 |4 [Larceny under
Ending:04/23/2023,  |OUTER 40 RD v $750 from Auto
1015

Arrested: N/A | ||
Brief Narrative Description: Three vehicles entered via broken windows and purses, credit cards, and cash stolen.

23-1670 - Larceny - North Outer 40: An SEU Officer responded to the CVAC for
multiple vehicles with windows smashed. Each of the victims reported the suspect(s)
stole a purse they had left in the vehicle. Itis believed the thefts all occurred between
0800 and 1000 hours.

23-1673 - Overdose - Chesterfield Parkway: Officers responded to a sick case at a
hotel. Upon arrival, the initial officer learned the victim had likely overdosed on
opioids. The officer administered two doses of Narcan and began giving chest
compressions. Another officer arrived and took over chest compressions until
Paramedics arrived. Paramedics provided advanced life-saving care and the victim
regained consciousness. Paramedics conveyed the patient to St. Luke's Hospital for
further treatment. | commend the officers for their quick and professional life-saving
actions.

Ballwin Police arrested a suspect with an active Chesterfield Warrant. A Ballwin Officer
conveyed the subject to our station where a Chesterfield Officer took custody of the
individual

23-1677-CIT-Conway Rd
An EDP who is staying at the Sonesta Suites was going through a manic episode. The
EDP was taken to Mercy for evaluation.
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Beginning:04/23/2023,

2059 164 Hwy W &
231679 Ending:04/23/2023, Chesterfield Pkwy 4 2 DWI Drugs
2059 w

Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: While investigating a single car crash, driver was suspected to be intoxicated. She was release to
hospital custody.

23-1679-DWI-164/Chesterfield Parkway

Officers responded to a one car vehicle crash. It was determined the driver appeared to
be under the influence of a drug. The driver was transported to the hospital where
blood was drawn.

23-1682-Harassment-Cedar Forest Court

Officers responded to an address on Cedar Forest Court in reference to an incident that
stemmed from Lafayette High School. Two students were suspended on Thursday from
the school for fighting. One of the students (Victim) resides in Chesterfield. The other
student resides in Grover. The juvenile in Chesterfield received threatening Snapchats
from the other student who is also a juvenile. Officers were able to locate and identify
the other juvenile located in Grover. Two Officers responded to the address and spoke
with the parents. The parents decided they would not allow Officers with a DJO
interview their child at this time. The juvenile detective was notified of the situation and
will be requested to follow up on the case.

Officers handled calls for service to include sick cases, traffic hazards, several traffic
crashes, alarms, sick cases, smoke in the area and an injured animal.

MONDAY APRIL 24, 2023

Beginning:04/23/2023,

1600 15XXX ISLEVIEW CLAYMONT _
231681 |Ending:04/23/2023,  |DR WOODS 3 3 |Bxtortion
2230

Arrested: N/A| ||
Brief Narrative Description: Unknown subject threatened to release compromising photos if victim if he didn’t send money.

23-1681 — Fraud — Isleview: A male resident friended a subject on Snapchat he
thought was a female college student. The subject requested he send her nude pictures
of himself which he did. Once received the unidentified subject advised the victim to
send them money otherwise, they would publish the pictures to all his Snapchat friends.
The victim did not send any money to this subject.

Beginning:04/24/2023, 7XX LONG

031 . . LONG ROAD Trespassing
231685 | £/ ding:04124/2023, ROAD Jim Butler Kia CROSSING 5 4 |Private Property
0313 CROSSING DR

Arrested: N/A | | |

Brief Narrative Description: Security cameras showed an unknown subject entered building and was crawling under vehicles while
carrying a tool. No subject was located.
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23-1685 — Trespassing — Long Road Crossing: Officers received a call at Jim Butler
Kia from their security company that monitors their exterior surveillance cameras
reference a subject crawling underneath vehicles on their lot. The first officer arrived on
scene within a minute of the call, but they were unable to locate the subject. An officer
canvassing the E/B side of the highway observed a subject jump over the center
median wall from the E/B side to the W/B side of the highway. Officers responded to the
area and conducted an extensive search but were unable to locate the subject. A Creve
Coeur officer responded and attempted to put up his drone to help locate the subject but
due to FAA flight restrictions with the airport he was unable to fly the drone. No damage
to any of the vehicles on the lot of the dealership was located.

Officers responded to calls for service to include alarms, suspicious persons, sick
cases, suspicious vehicles, injured animal, animal running loose and an intoxicated
subject.

Officers also conducted traffic stops and provided routine patrols of businesses,
neighborhoods, and parks.

23-1687 Warrant Arrest: An officer responded to St. Louis City to pick up a subject
who Failed to Appear for a Traffic charge. He was conveyed to the station, posted
bond, and issued a new court date.

Officers answered other calls for service to include sick cases, burglar alarms, and
citizen contacts.

23-1692-Open Door report Forest Club Dr.-No signs of foul play

Beginning:04/24/2023,

1804 15X BLACK SCHOETTLER Assault
Ending:04/24/2023, BIRCH DR VILLAGE Domestic
1813

Arrested: Rothman, Kevan |W |29 | M

Brief Narrative Description: When the victim attempted to leave during a verbal argument, subject pushed her against a vehicle.
23-1693- Domestic Assault Black Birch Dr.-Officers responded to Black Birch where
the suspect in this case had called to report that he and his wife had been involved in a
disturbance however he did not want to do anything about it.- The victim in this case
went to the Police Dept. where she reported that her husband was intoxicated and had
physically pushed her, chased her while in her car and struck the window of the car with
his fist. The suspect (husband) was taken into custody and placed in a cell until he can
be seen in day court tomorrow at 1000 hours.

Kevan Rothman 29

231693
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04/24/23 Domestic Assault Chesterfield PD
07/21/16 Moving Violation reduced to Parking Vio $153 fine  Kirkwood PD
03/31/16 Improper Lanes Use $79 fine MO Hwy Patrol
04/18/11 Fel Rec stolen Property Probation revoked 1-yrjail ST. Louis Co PD

Beginning:04/24/2023,
53 1694 1847 18XXX OUTLET |Saint Louis Premium |CHESTERFIELD 5 4 Larceny Over
Ending:04/24/2023, BLVD Qutlets BLUE VALLEY $750 Shoplifting
1924
Arrested: N/A| ||

Brief Narrative Description: Unknown subject removed clothing from shelves then left the store without making any attempt to pay.
He later failed to yield to officers while fleeing at a high rate of speed.

23-1694- Larceny report taken for theft from a retail store in the valley where the
suspects did a grab and run.- Officers observed the suspect vehicle and attempted to
stop it on 1-64 however the vehicle refused to stop.- No pursuit occurred and the officers
were advised not to initiate a pursuit.

Officers responded to calls for service to include suspicious vehicles, suspicious
persons, disturbances, sick cases, injuries barking dogs, fires, and traffic hazards while
providing preventative patrols of residential neighborhoods and businesses.
TUESDAY 04/25/23

19-986 — Prisoner Pickup — A prisoner was transported from St. Charles County and
booked for her Chesterfield warrant on charges related to Stealing and Trespassing.

23-1607 — Prisoner Pickup — A suspect being held at St. Louis County on bond for a
domestic violence charge was transported back to Chesterfield for court this morning.

23-1666- Prisoner Pickup — A Person of Interest was transported from Eureka PD and
booked. An interview by an SEU officer is pending.
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No report — Trash Fire - Clarkson Road — A fire in an outside trash bin beside Sauce
on the Side was extinguished by the fire department. The cause was unknown but
suspected to be accidental. The bin melted and caused damage to the business’
outside canopy. The business contacts were called, but not all answered. Dayshift will
follow-up.

Other calls for service included traffic stops, business checks, and assist invalid, sick
case, repossessed vehicle, and a suspicious vehicle.

23-1697 Harassment: The SRO at Parkway West Middle School generated a report to
document online harassment between two students. The report will be forwarded to
the Juvenile Detective for further investigation.

23-1699 Sick Case: Afemale had a medical incident and passed out behind the wheel
on Olive near Swingley Ridge. She was conveyed to the hospital where she was
stabilized. A report was generated due to her vehicle window being broken out to
provide aid.

23-1700 CIT: A male subject on Brixham took a handful of Advil in an effort to harm
himself. He was transported to the hospital for treatment and evaluation.

23-1701 Warrant Arrest: Bond was accepted at the Chesterfield station for a subject in
custody at St. Charles County for Failure to Appear on Traffic charges. The bond was
accepted and information was sent to St. Charles County authorizing the release and
court information.

An officer responded to St. Charles City to pick up a subject who failed to appear for a
numerous stealing related offenses. She was conveyed to the station and was
booked. She will be issued a new court date upon her release.

Two subjects who were in Chesterfield custody overnight both saw the Municipal Judge
and were given restrictions to not have contact with the victims in their offenses. Both
were then released with new court dates per the judge’s instructions.

Prisoner pick up from Manchester. Another subject paid his Chesterfield bond while
in custody at St. Charles County.

Other calls for service included person slumped, keep the peace, traffic accident, alarm
sounding and illegally parked vehicle.

CHESTERFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT IN JAIL IN COLUMBIA IN CONNECTION OF

PARALYZING FRATERNITY PLEDGE. 22-year-old Thomas Shultz of Chesterfield is
now in the Boone County jail for 30 days.
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Shultz had the felony charges of Hazing Life Endangerment and Evidence Tampering
dropped after he and 10 other Frat members of the Phi Gamma Delta fraternity at the
University of Missouri, forced a freshman pledge, Danny Santulli, to drink so much
alcohol that he ended up with brain damage, blind and unable to speak or walk. He
was ignored for a long period of time after passing out and falling from a sofa face first
on the floor. His Blood Alcohol Content was .468. The incident happened in October of
2021.

Shultz’s new charge was misdemeanor of Supplying Liquor to a Minor of Intoxicated
Person. He was sentenced to one-year jail, but that was stayed in favor of a 1-year
Probation Term with a 30-day shock jail sentence.

Thomas Shultz Santulli on floor fter passing out

Phi Gamma Delta has since been kicked off the campus of the University of Missouri.

POPULAR BIG BAND SINGER RETURNS TO ST. LOUIS FOR ONE PERFORMANCE
Dean Christopher had quite a following whether he was singing with a big band at
concert halls in St. Louis or with a trio in Kirkwood. He moved to Florida with his wife, a
retired Parkway School teacher.

He is coming back for one more performance with a big band behind him on Friday May

6'". If you have not seen Dean this might be your last chance. It is certainly worth the
trip to South County.
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Dean Christopher
BV April 5at 2:19 PM D

I'm just about 4 weeks I'll be doing a show in St. Louis. In 5 weeks I'll doing a show in Hannibal. I'm
so looking forward to it.

NEW SHOW
accompanied by his 7 piece band
May 6, 2023
7:00 pm
$20. per ticket

Concert location:

First Unity Church of St. Louis
4753 Butler Hill Road
St. Louis, MO 63128

LETTERS AND EMAILS. | have several newsletter readers from overseas. Here is an
email | got after posting the latest Drunks & Thieves newsletter from a reader in Ireland.

The police must be p...sed off when they go to all the trouble of
bringing drunk drivers to court,and they don't even get penalty
points,not to mind bans???!!!

i, gﬁ My regular reader from Dublin Ireland, Ronan Woods, a
retired banker and his wife a retired high school PE teacher.

| had a simple reply to Ronan about his thinking how the police must be pissed off with
the likes of Tim Englemeyer never convicting Drunk Drivers. It was “They are.”
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CAN You KEEP
THS FOR ME? I
CANT LET MY

. PARENTS FINDIT.

CTINPTHE CTEAI Prananant. MuPillnw CFN Mika lindall

HES,
I DONT WANT
TO GET CAUGHT WITH
A LIBRARY CARD,
EITHER!
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BREAKING NEWS! DEEP STATE

BLACK TRANS ELECTION-STEALING
£0CIALIST DRAG QUEENANT IFA
GROOMERS HAVE CANCELED

17> TUCKERCARLSONL.,

7
N —

.‘;_m\‘aﬁml\v&“:‘;?_ — _,;__ - =
h'

39



A NEW
CAREER

\ GEORGE §ANTOS
REPLACEMENT

OB

CARLSON =
For NY-3 = 2

S

HERE LIED
leUCKER CARLSON |

40



BREAKING
NEWS

IHEAR HEGQOT
CANNED B

41



MAYBE THE
ToxiC LIES

WILL END.

ToX\C LIES
WILL END,
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NDRENS NEMEELSYNDICATION
QCMICS.COM

T FEEL THAT
TUCKER SHOULD
HAVE BEEN
GIVEN THE
OPPORTUNITY
To LIETO US

ONE LAST
TIME.
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